

# Logan Band Booster Meeting

# **Minutes**

Dan Keck-President
Henry Johnson-Vice President
Heidi Rimkus-Secretary
Brenda Rowe- Treasurer
Ryan Whitescarver-Head Chaperone
Rick Perkins- Head Concession
Jennifer Olis- Head Band Director

\_\_\_\_\_\_

Location: LHS Band Room

Attendance			
President: X	Vice President: Absent**	Secretary: X	Treasurer: X
Head Concession:	Absent** Head Chaperone: X	Head Director: X	
NOTE*** Those officers absent for the meeting worked concessions for a scrub game.			
Others Present:			

AGENDA			
I: Secreta	Reading of previous meeting minutes.		
President	:: Motion to Accept Minutes:		
1st:	Brenda Rowe		
2nd:	Ryan Whitescarver		
CORRECTIONS NEEDED:			

# **II. Treasurers Report:**

#### **Treasurer Notations:**

President: Motion to Accept Treasurers Report

1<sup>st</sup> Ryan Whitescarver

2<sup>nd</sup> Heidi Rimkus

#### III. Old Business

<u>Awning over Concession Stand Windows:</u> Mr. Bainter indicated they will have someone look at the concession stand.

## Fair:

Financials: Brenda provided & reviewed financials. 50% profit so board very pleased on watching our expenses. Brenda to move funds to trip CD.

Dan discussed the barrier for the grill at the fair was in very bad shape. Discussed removing plexiglass, paint and placing a Band Booster sign on front of it. Ryan discussed talking to Jeremy McAfee to have Art students work on this project. Dan to contact Jeremy.

Electric updated at the fair booth. Breakers were still being blown. Electricians indicated they would make the appropriate repairs for next year. Dan to follow up with the Fair Board at the end of the school year to make sure electric is completed for 2022 Fair.

LED Lights were used to light the outside of the concession stand

No Smoking Sign were placed on the tables

### Fall Festival:

Financials: Gate income was down. Possible reasons due to COVID. Sponsor income was up. Total profits to be deposited in the Trip CD.

90 T-Shirts remaining to sell- Discussed selling at the Spirit Gear Table during football games and Mrs. Olis to reach out to band parents first, then send out to all the FFB directors via email.

OU Marching 110 Volunteers: Thank you note to: 1 Kappa Kappa Psi and Tau Beta Sigma. Volunteers were a big help in the Concession and as Band hosts.

Trophy Table: Clarification needed mums are purchased for each Logan Band Directors ONLY. It was misunderstood at this years festival that participating band directors were to receive a Mum.

Sponsor Letters: Strongly recommend 60 days advance notice for letters to be mailed to businesses. Deadline for mailing letters should be August 1<sup>st</sup> deadline for for sponsors should be Sept 1<sup>st</sup>.

Rent 2 Own Drawing: Drawing is Oct 22<sup>nd</sup>.

<u>8<sup>th</sup> Grade Band Night:</u> Band students loved it. Ryan suggested inviting 8<sup>th</sup> Grade to Pep Band during basketball game.

Oakbrook Sale: To be further discussed. Delivery date November 3rd

<u>Band Dinner@Dairy Queen:</u> Corby & Kelly Leach has offered to feed the band at the Marietta Dairy Queen Restaurant. Send Leach's Thank you.

#### IV. New Business

<u>Calvin Price Memorial Fund:</u> Balance on account \$66.84. Heidi made motion to move funds to Trip Account. 1<sup>st</sup>: Heidi Rimkus 2<sup>nd</sup>: Ryan Whitescarver

<u>Concessions at Cross Country Meets:</u> It was decided to not open concession during Cross Country Meets. Boosters lost money being open for these events.

Mattress Sale: Mrs. Olis to recruit Band Students throughout downtown. Time slots 10-12N; 12N-2; 2-4pm. 3 adults per shift & location. Adults not needed at High

School due to band directors being present. All other locations will require an adult to accompany the students. Locations: State Farm; Shrivers; King Kitchen & Bath.

Senior Night: Flowers ordered and photographer in place. Directors to coordinate

<u>Carl & Neilene Prideau-Food for Band Members at Home Games:</u> Prideau's have graciously offered to pay to feed the Band students perferrably during 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter. Boosters will offer to come early to feed band prior to the game with a limited menu of Hamburgers, Hot Dog or Brat, or as another option keep track of student orders during 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter.

<u>Senior Dinner:</u> Due to local restaurants unable to accommodate Senior Dinner this year, Brenda makes 1<sup>st</sup> motion to treat the students to Olive Garden Lancaster and due to safety concerns reserve a school bus to make the trip up and back. Ryan 2<sup>nd</sup> motion.

<u>Season in Review slated for 10/26</u>: Discussed possible options to perform all of the shows at the stadium next year. Mrs. Olis felt not enough time to prepare for this year. No changes to this event for this year. Ryan to provide a sign up table to schedule parent help for the upcoming Membership drive.

Membership Drive slated for 11/6: Dan to contact Chris Baker with Dominos Pizza to see if Booster officers can meet in Dominos Dining area as a location where monies can be dropped off.

<u>Veterans Day Parade & Soccer District All Star Game 11/14:</u> Band to form at Fairgrounds. Ryan W indicated a Medic will be assigned for High School Band and a Medic assigned to Junior Band. Water will be served at the end of parade. In addition to the Parade, additional Volunteers needed to run to (2) District All Star soccer game Concessions. 1pm & 3pm

Powder Puff Game: Powder Puff to be scheduled in Spring

<u>Concession Worker Appreciation Dinner:</u> TBD planning in progress

Parent Group on Facebook, Recruitment, Involvement, Community: Discussed		
creating a private Facebook group that parents can interact with Boosters.		
Motion to Adjourn Meeting		
1 <sup>st</sup> Heidi Rimkus		
2 <sup>nd</sup> Ryan Whitescarver		
Next Meeting: @ 6:30pm		